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January 26, 1993

Ms. Donna Searcy
Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
Room 2025
1919 M Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20554

RE: Formal Complaint, Millicom Services
Company v. Southwestern Bell Telephone Company
(E-93-49)

To whom it may concern:

•
The above-referenced formal complaint was filed on January

11, 1993. The undersigned hereby enter an appearance as counsel
of record for the complainant •

Due to administrative error, two omissions were made in the
original filing. First, on page 5, the word "not" was omitted
from the fourth line of text following the quote from 47 C.F.R. S
69.2(m). Reference to the APCC Petition for Declaratory Ruling
(page 8), which was incorporated by reference with the complaint,
makes it clear that the intent of the argument is that
complainant cannot be categorized as an entity offering services
exclusively as a reseller. Second, on page 4, reference to the
Enforcement Division's November 12, 1992 letter to complainant
regarding the informal complaint was omitted. The letter notes
that the Bureau declined to recommend action on the informal
complaint, and directs complainant that a formal complaint should
be filed within sixty days of the date of the letter.

Finally, based on additional conversations with complainant,
footnote 1 should be clarified to state that Millicom Services
Company is the successor in interest to Millicom
Telecommunications Services, Inc. All changes have been marked
for ease of reference .
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KECK, MAHIN & CATE

Federal Communications commission
January 26, 1993
Page 2

The original and five copies of the corrected Complaint are
enclosed. Please date stamp the additional copy of the corrected
Complaint. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

~~;~1j!.?Ill!
Albert H. ~amer
Helen M. Hall-

cc: Carolyn Roddy, Enforcement Division
enclosures

-Admitted to practice in Illinois only .

. ..... ..• _..._------_ .•...._ .._._._-----------------------
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In the Matter of

Fi 1e No. _~E'--..:I:.9..=.3_-,;;:.4..:1:.9_

COMPLAINT

)
, - ) '.: '. , '

. )'! --"'--'Complainant,

i.
Millicom Services Company

Southwestern Bell Telephon~ .
Company

To: The Commission

The complainant alleges the following as its complaint

against the defendant.

•
THE PARTIES

: I The complainant l is a New York partnership with its

principal place of business at 555 63rd Street, Brooklyn, New

York 11220 (telephone number 718-439-9292). The complainant is

involved in the sale, lease, installation and maintenance of

IPPs. Complainant's IPPs are connected to telephone lines

furnished by defendant.

l\The defendant has offices at One Bell Center, st. Louis,

Missouri 63101. Defendant is a local exchange carrier ("LEC")

providing access lines to complainant's IPPs.

1

•
Millicom Services Company acquired is the successor in

interest to Millicom Telecommunications Services, Inc. (or MTS,
Inc.), who provided independent pUblic payphones ("IPPs") in
defendant's territory, and under' whose name some records may be
maintained.

. ........•. __ _._---- ._-------
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INTRODUCTION
'?;.
) The complainant, Millicom Services Company, is a provider of

IPP service. This complaint asks the Commission to rule that the

Commission's rules and regulations do not authorize the defendant

to impose end user common line (IIEUCL") access charges upon the

IPPs provided by the complainant.

~.An IPP provider is not included in the definition of

end-user in 47 C.F.R. S 69.2(m), and is therefore not SUbject to

the EUCL access charge imposed under Part 69 of the Commission's

rules. The Commission's access orders make it clear that the

non-traffic sensitive costs attributable to pUblic pay phone

service are assignable to the carrier common line charge and that

the rationale that resulted in that assignment applies as

persuasively to an IPP as to a local exchange carrier pUblic

payphone ("LECPP").

1~)The complainant also seeks to recover as damages the EUCL

charges it has paid in the past, and charges which continue to

accrue.

iComplainant notes that a petition for declaratory ruling was

filed with the Commission by the American Public Communications

Council ("APCC") on April 21, 1989 (DA 89-517), and that petition

remains pending before the Commission. A copy of the APCC

petition is attached as Exhibit 1, and is incorporated herein by

reference. In addition, complainant understands that other

formal complaints raising the same issue as that discussed herein

2
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are also pending before the Commission. See C.F. communications

Corp. y. Century Telephone of Wisconsin et al., File Nos. E-89-

170 through E-89-182.

THE LAW
r

;'The defendant is required by 47 U.S.C. S 201 to furnish

communications service upon reasonable request and sUbject to the

-orders, rules, and regulations of the Commission. Under 47 U.S.C.

S 201(b), "[alII charges, practices, classifications, and

regulations for and in connection with such communications

service, shall be just and reasonable, and any such charge,

practice, classification or regulation that is unjust or

unreasonable is hereby declared to be unlawful."
'r

:JUnder 47 U.S.C. § 202, it is unlawful for the defendant "to

make any unjust or unreasonable discrimination in charges,

practices, classifications, regulations, facilities, or services

for or in connection with like communication service, directly or

indirectly, by any means or device, or to make or give any undue

or unreasonable preference or advantage to any particular person,

class of persons, or locality, or to sUbject any particular

person, class of persons, or locality to any undue or

unreasonable prejUdice or disadvantage."

THE CONTROVERSY
[«

The complainant provides (or has provided) IPP service to

its customers at approximately 200 IPP stations in the State of

Texas, each of which is connected to a telephone line provided by

3
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the defendant. For each such line, the defendant furnishes to the

complainant, and the complainant pays, a monthly bill submitted

by the defendant.
,~

rC Since complainant has been using telephone lines furnished

by the defendant, the defendant has been charging the complainant

a monthly EUCL access charge for each such line. That EUCL

charge is imposed in a flat dollar amount normally described as a

"subscriber line charge" on the telephone bills submitted by

de~~ndant to the complainant.

, In November, 1990, complainant filed an informal complaint

against defendant with the Commission. In the informal

complaint, complainant protested the assessment of EUCL charges

on IPP lines, requested a determination that the defendant's

practice is unlawful, and requested a refund of past EUCL charges

improperly assessed. Defendant responded in July, 1991.

(Complainant does not have a copy of the attachment referenced in

the response, but will attempt to locate it and forward it to the

Commission.) On November 12, 1992, the Common carrier Bureau

Bnforcement Division issued a letter to complainant, noting that

it declined to take action on the informal complaint, and

directing complainant that a formal complaint should be filed

within sixty days of the date of the letter. A copy of the

defendant's response, and the Common carrier Bureau's letter is

attached as Exhibit 2.

4
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COMPLAINANT IS NOT AN END USER UNDER THE REGULATIONS

The purported regulatory basis for the EUCL charge is 47 S

C.F.R. 69.1(b), which provides that "[c)harges for ... access

services shall be computed, assessed and collected . . . as

provided in this part," and 47 C.F.R. § 69.S(a), which provides

that "[e]nd user charges shall be computed and assessed upon end

users as defined in this subpart n The imposition of the

•

EUCL charge upon the complainant by the defendant is in violation

of those sections because the complainant is not an end user as

that term is defined in 47 C.F.R. § 69.2(m):

(m) "End User" means any customer of an interstate or
foreign telecommunications service that is not a
carrier except that a carrier other than a telephone
company shall be deemed to be an "end user" when such
carrier uses a telecommunications service for admin
istrative purposes and a person or entity that offers
telecommunications services exclusively as a reseller
shall be deemed to be an "end user" if all resale
transmissions offered by such reseller originate on the
premises of such reseller;

Complainant is expressly excluded from this definition because

complainant is a carrier that does not use the telecommunications

service for administrative purposes and because the complainant

is not an entity which offers telecommunications services

exclusively as a reseller and none of the resale transmissions

offered by the complainant originates on the complainant's

premises. The defendant's EUCL charges are therefore contrary to

the rules and regulations of the Commission and are therefore a

•
violation of 47 § U.S.C. 201. See Exhibit 1.
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COMPLAINANT IS EXEMPT FROM EUCL UNDER
THE COMMISSION'S ACCESS ORDERS

The Commission, by formal order, has specifically exempted

pay telephones from the EUCL charge, with certain exceptions not

applicable to the complainant's telephones. MTS and WATS Market

structure, 93 F.C.C. 2d 241 (1983), recon. 97 F.C.C. 2d 682,

703-705 (1983) ("First Reconsideration Order"), further reCOD. 97

F.C.C. 2d 834 (1984), aff'd in principal part and remanded in

part, NARUC v. FCC, 737 F.2d 1095 (D.C. Cir. 1984), cert. denied,

105 S. ct. 1224 (1985). For the reasons explained in APCC's

petition for a declaratory ruling (~ Exhibit 1, pages 6-12),

the defendant's EUCL charges are in direct violation of an order

of the Commission and are, therefore, a violation of 47 U.S.C. §

201.

THE DEFENDANT'S COLLECTION OF EUCL IS DISCRIMINATORY

Defendant is a direct competitor of the complainant in the

furnishing of payphone service. No EUCL charge or equivalent

charge for recovery of non-traffic sensitive ("NTS") costs is

attributed to any end user for the defendant's pay telephones

(LECPPs). Instead, defendant recovers the cost of the LECPP line

through the carrier common line charge ("CCLC"), imposed on

interexchange carriers. For the reasons in APCC's petition for a

declaratory rUling (see Exhibit 1 at pages 9-12), IPPs and LECPPs

should be treated equally for purposes of recovery of NTS costs,

and the NTS loop costs associated with IPPs should be recovered

through the CCLC rather than from complainant. The imposition of

6
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an EUCL charge by defendant upon the complainant's IPPs is an act

of unjust and unreasonable discrimination against the complainant

to its prejudice and disadvantage and an undue and unreasonable

preference and advantage in favor of the defendant in violation

of 47 U.S.C. S 202.

DAMAGES

iI'S The complainant has been and will be damaged by the

defendant in the amounts of the unlawfully imposed EUCL charges.

The complainant has been wrongfully assessed EUCL charges of

approximately $49,440 by the defendant, and these charges

continue to be assessed every month. 2 Complainant ceased paying,

EUCL charges billed to its IPPs in November, 1990.

COMPLAINANT'S STANDING

The complainant is bringing this complaint against the

defendant under 47 U.S.C. 5S 206 - 208 for its violations of 47

U.S.C. 55 201 and 202, and its violations of the regulations and

orders of the Commission.

WHEREFORE, the complainant asks the Commission for the

following relief:

1. Declaration. A declaration that the imposition by the

defendant of a subscriber line charge or EUCL access charge upon

the complainant's IPPs violates 47 U.S.C. 55 201 and 202, and 47

C.F.R. 5§ 69.1(b) and 69.5(a), and the orders of the Commission;

The final amount of EUCL charges unlawfully billed to
complainant will have to be determined in a final accounting
following resolution of this complaint.

7
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pamages. An award of the damages incurred by the

complainant, including the EUCL charges wrongfully collected by

the defendant, in an amount to be determined in a final

accounting;

3. Costs and fees. An award of the complainant's costs

and fees;

4. Other relief. Such other relief as the Commission may

deem appropriate.

Respectfully sUbmitted,

•

•

Dated: January 11, 1993

LLktUtU{1JtM'let)~~:>
Millicom services Company ~
555 63rd Street
Brooklyn, New York 11220

8



Exhibit 1
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FILE COpy

Before the
FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

Washington. D.C. 20554

In the Matter of

PETITION FOR DECLARATORY RULING

Petition for Declaratory Ruling
That End User Common Line Access Charges
May Not Be Assessed on Competitive Public
Pay Telephones

)
)
)

THE AMERICAN PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS COUNCIL )
)
)
)
)
)
)

---------------------)

OF THE AMERICAN PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS COUNCIL

• Of Counsel
Bruce W. Renard
Barry E. Selvidge

. Albert H. Kramer
Robert F. Aldrich

MESSER, VICKERS, CAPARELLO
FRENCH & MADSEN
Suite 701
First Florida Bank Building
215 South Monroe Street
Talahassee, FL 32302-1876

April 21, 1989

WOOD, LUCKS INGER & EPSTEIN
2000 M Street, N.W.
Suite 500
Washington, D.C. 20036
(202)223-6611

Attorneys for the American
Public Communications
E:oun~il
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SUMMARY

APCC requests the Commission to rule that end user

common line ("EUCL") access charges may not be assessed t~n

competi tively provided public payphones under the Commis

sion's current access charge rules. These charges are not

assessed by local exchange carriers ("LECs") on LEC-provided

public pay telephones. In essence. the Commission should

rule that all public payphones are created equal for purpos

es of end user charges.

Competitively provided public coin telephones did not

exist when the Commission's access charge rules were origi

nally adopted. Since then, however. competitive payphone

providers ("CPPs") have been authorized to enter the market

and are making payphones avai lable to the general public.

Di sputes over EUCL charges have ari sen because local ex

change carriers ("LECs") are billing CPPs' public payphones

for the charges.

The access charge rules do· not authorize the assess

ment of EUCL charges on competitively provided public

payphones. CPPs are not "end users". but "carriers" under

the access charge and do not fit the criteria for carriers

"deemed to be" end users. For these reasons, CPPs' public

payphones cannot lawfully be assessed the end user charge.

It is no accident that the Commission's rules do not

•

•

•
authorize assessment of

provided public pMyphones.

EUCL charges on competitively

Al though such payphones did not



•

•

•

exist when the rules were adopted, the policy considerations

that led the Commission to exclude public payphones from

EUCL charges apply as strongly to competitive pUblj~

payphones as to traditional pUblic payphones. In both

cases, the payphone line is not dedicated to any particular

end user. but to the public at large. In both cases, there

is the same inequity in assessing charges that realistically

can be recovered from only a fraction of the end users.

Accordingly, the Commi ssion' s underlying policy rationale,

as well as the access charge rules themselves, dictates that

the costs of competi ti ve public payphone lines cannot be

recovered by means of EUCL charges.

Issuing the ruling that APCC requests will not

prevent exchange carriers from recovering the non-traffic

sensi tive costs which are currently recovered improperly

from CPPs by means of EUCL charges. Those costs are assign

able to the carrier common line charge. the same charge

which is currently used to recover the costs of LEC-provided

public payphone lines.

For the foregoing reasons. the Commission should

grant this peti tion and rule that EUCL charges cannot be

assessed on competi tivel y provided public payphones.

RFA:mg:/wb/rfa/pet3.txt

2
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In the Matter of

Petition for Declaratory Ruling
That End User Common Line Access Charges
May Not Be Assessed on Competitive Public
Pay Telephones

•

•

Before the
FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20554

...' .....'
, "

}
)
)

T~E AMERICAN PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS COUNCIL )
)
)
)
)
)
)

----------------------)

To: The Commission

PETITION FOR DECLARATORY RULING

The American Public Communications Council ("APCC").

a council of the North American Telecommunications Associa-

tion ("NATA"). pursuant to Section 1.2 of the Commission' s

Rules. hereby requests, on behalf of itself and its members,

a declaratory ruling that interstate end user common line

("EUCL") access charges may not be assessed on any public

pay telephone provided by a competitive provider.

STATEMENT OF INTEREST

The American Public Communications Council ("APCC"),

a council of the North American Telecommunications Associa-

tion. is composed of some 60 operators and distributors of

interests of its members and of the public in having the

pay telephone equipment. which do business in all parts of

•
the United States, l\PCC's purpose is to represent the

--------------'--'-



• most widely avai lable. lowest cost, highest quali ty public

communications services. In furthering those interests,

APCC's primary objective is to promote full and fair co~p~-

ti tion in the market for publ ic telephone equipment and

services. Members of APCC, as well as other competi tive

payphone providers, have been bi lled for the EUCL charges

which APCC contends herein are not lawfully assessed on

competi tive public payphones. See Attachment A. APCC and

•

its members thus have a direct and substantial interest in

the subject of this petition.

INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND

When the Commission's access charge rules were first

devised,V the Commission decided that local loops connected

to public coin telephone equipment should not be subject to

the end user common line ("EUCL") charge. First Reconsider-----

ation Order at 703-05, At that time, coin telephone service

for a glven community was provided exclusively by the local

exchange carrier ("LEC") with a monopoly franchise for local

telephone service to that communi ty. Since then, however,

•
11 MTS and WATS Market Structure, Third R~ort~~

Order, 93 fCC 2d 241 (1983) ("Access Charge Order"), reco!}.,
97 fCC 2d 682 (1983) ("first Reconsideration Order"),
furtller recon., 97 FCC 2d 834 (1984) ..~Jf~d_~n_-P.tJnci~
p_arl-~nd remand~d in part, NARUC v. FCC, 737 F. 2d 1095
(D.C. Cir. 1984), cert. denied, .105 S. Ct. 1224 (1985) .

-2-



• the Commission has authorized the interconnection of public

coin telephone equipment provided by other entities,Y and

numerous companies have entered the market to provide pub~~c

coin telephone equipment and service. These new entrants,

referred to herein as "competitive payphone providers"

("epps") . make their equipment available for the same

purposes as the public coin telephones traditionally provid-

ed by the franchised exchange carrier -- namely, for access

to the telecommunications network by transient members of

the public.

Entry, rates and other conditions of competitive

certificate of public convenience and necessity and operate

payphone providers' service are subject to regulation in

• virtually all states. In many states, CPPs must obtain a

as an authorized "telephone company" under state law.

~-9 .• Fla. Stat. § 364.002(4). In short, CPPs act as public

utilities or common carriers in holding themselves out to

serve the communication needs of the general public, and

they are regulated as such.

Like traditional public' payphones, CPPs' public

•

payphones are placed in a wide variety of locations, includ-

ing sidewal!ts and government bui Idings, busy commercial

V R~gis!~?tio!1_<2.-f_G~_in _0...p_e.!"_at~~__ Telephones. 49 Fed.
Reg. 7.7763 (July 6, 1984).

- ." -



• locations such as airports, hotels, and shopping malls, and

less busy locations such as remote gasoline stations and

rural "mom-and-pop" stores. The general practice 1s for a
-.:".-

competitive payphone provider to retain ownership and

control of the public payphone and to place the phone at a

location under an agreement to remit to the premises owner

some portion of the revenues earned. Y In this respect.

_too, competi tive payphone providers operate in a simi lar

fashion to LEes, which also own and operate public payphones

pursuant to commission agreements with premises owners. In

both cases, the public payphone is provided for the use of

the public, not the premises owner. lI

EUCL charges are not assessed on• LEC provided public payphones. However.

lines connected to

despi te the simi-

larities between the two classes of public payphones,

numerous LECs are billing CPPs for EUCL charges. See

Attachment A.~ As a result, there have been disputes

•

Y A few premises owners ·do~wn and operate the
payphones on their premises .

.11 Thi s peti tion addresses public payphones, not
"semi-public" stations. which are provided for the combined
use of the premises owner and the public.

~ As shown in the examples of such bi 11 s provided in
the Attachment, LECs customarily issue an individual bill
for each competItively provided payphone and its associated
line. Nonetheless, EUCL charges are assessed at the
multilin~ business rate rather than the single-line rate .

-4-
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• between CPPs and local exchange carriers ("LECs") over

whether competitively provided public payphones are legally

subject to the EUCL charge even though the same chargeo.".is
'-....

not assessed on the LECs' own public payphones. Some CPPs

have refused to pay EUCL charges, and at least two informal

complaints have been filed at the FCC. See AttachmentB.§J

•

In addition, there is at least one case pending in federal

court regarding the legali ty of applying such charges to

competitively provided payphones. C.F. Communications Corp.

v. Century Telephone of Wisconsin, Inc., filed February 16,

1989 (W.O. Wis.) (No. 89C-0168C).

In summary, the issue of the legali ty of applying

EUCL charges to competitively prOVided public payphones is

ripe for resolution under the Commission"s declaratory

ruling procedures. There is a c lear need to terminate

controversies and remove uncertainty as to whether or not

EUCL charges apply. 47 CFR § 1.2. Moreover, the issue

presented is industry-wide in scope and the essential facts

underlying the issue are not in dispute. Rather, the

•

question posed is a legal one: Is the. EUCL charge, which is

not assessed on LEC-provided publ ic payphones, inapplicable

§J In addi tion, a carrier has wri tten to the Commission
regarding thi smatter. and the Commi ssion staff has
informally responded. However. there has been no official
adjudication of the issues raised in the carrier inquiry and
infqrmal complaints.

-5-



• to competitively provided public payphones? In these

•

circumstances, a declaratory ruling clearly is· warranted.

AT&T Co .• Petition to Rectify Terms and Conditions of 1985
--'--

Annual Access Tariffs, Declaratory Ruling, 3 FCC Rcd 5071

(Common Carrier Bureau, 1988), clarified in 9rder, DA No.

88-1406, released September 15, 1988 (a declaratory ruling

is warranted to resolve the lawfulness of actual or proposed

carrier actions where the facts are undisputed).

DISCUSSION

I. THE COMMISSION'S ACCESS CHARGE RULES
DO NOT AUTHORIZE ASSESSMENT OF EUCL
CHARGES ON COMPETITIVE PAYPHONE LINES

Competitively provided public payphones do not fit

the criteria stated in the Commission's rules for the

imposition of EUCL charges.

Charge Rules:

Under the Commission's Access

A charge that is expressed in dollars and cents
per line per month shall be assessed upon end
users that subscribe to local exchange telephone
service, Centrex or semi-public coin telephone
service to the extent they do not pay carrier
common line charges.

47 CFR § 69.104(a). This rule does not authorize assessment

of the EUCL charge on any public pnyphone, including a

public payphone offered by a competitive provider.

The rule by its terms applies EUCL charges only to

• those pa yphone lines subscribed

-6-
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• telephone service." Id. Thus, payphones which are not sub-

scribed to "semi-public" service are not subject to EUCL

charges. The competitively provided payphones at issue here
-~~ ,

are dedicated to public use only. They do not utilize

•

"semi-public" service. and for that reason alone, EUCL

charges should not apply.

Further, the rule provides for assessment of EUCL

charges only on "end users," as defined in the rules. Under

Part 69, an "end user" is defined as:

any customer of an interstate or foreign telecom
munications service that is not a carrier, except
that a carrier other than a telephone company
shall be deemed to be an "end user" when such
carrier uses a telecommunications service for
admini strative purposes and a person or enti ty
that offers telecommunications services exclusive
ly as a reseller shall be deemed to be an "end
user" if all resale transmissions offered by such
reseller originate on the premises of such
reseller;

47 CFR § 69.2 (m) . Accordingly, a "carrier" cannot be an

"end user" except in certain special circumstances.

Competitive payphone providers are not "end users" as

so defined. Rather, a CPP is a "carrier." The Commission

and the Courts have held that one becomes a carrier by

"holding oneself out to serve the public indis-

criminately.

Cir. 1976).

~ARUC v. FCC, 525 F.2d 630,642 (D.C.

CPPs unquestionably hold themselves out to the

public utility regulation and are accessible to the public

public and thus qualify as carriers for access charge

•
purposes . Their public payphones are provided under state

-7-



• in the same way as telephone company provided public

payphones. There can be little doubt that CPPs are "carri-

ers" under the access charge rules.

As a carrier, a CPP could be an "end user" subject to

EUCL charges only if it satisfied one of the two conditions

in the defini tion set out above, whereby "a carrier other

than the telephone company shall be deemed to be an "end

user " The first condition, where telecommunica-

tions service is used for "administrative purposes," does

not apply, because the service provided at CPPs" public

payphones is for public use, not administrative use. The

second condition, for carriers that offer telecommunications

services only from their own premises and exclusively as a

• reseller, also does not apply to CPPs. Although some

interstate calls from competitively provided public

payphones -- namely "sent-paid" calls -- are resold by CPPs,

most interstate payphone calls are "0+" calls, which are not

typicall y resold by CPPs. Rather. charges for "0+" calls

are assessed by the interexchange carrier or operator

service provider that handles the call. Thus, a CPP is not

"exclusively a reseller" and the second condition under

which a carrier may be "deemed an end user" also does not

apply.

Furthermore, even if a CPP were "exclusively a

reseller." the CPP' s "resale transmissions" do not originate

• on the Cpp's premises. A CPP contracts to locate its

-8-



• payphones on someone else's premises. and the owners of

premises generally do not themselves operate the payphones

or resell the interstate services connected to th~se
~..~..

•

payphones. Thus. to the extent that services are resold via

payphones. the resold transmi ssions do not originate from

the reseller's premises,

For all these reasons. a payphone provider is not an

end user and cannot lawfully be assessed an end user common

line charge,

II. THE COMMISSION"S RATIONALE FOR EXEMPTING PUBLIC
PAYPHONE LINES FROM EUCL CHARGES APPLIES TO
COMPETITIVELY PROVIDED PAYPHONES

As discussed above under "Introduction and Back-

ground." competi ti ve 1y provided publi c coin telephones did

not exist when the Commission first adopted its access

charge ru les. However, whi le the Commi ssion may not have

expressl y considered the emergence of competi tion when it

concluded that public payphone lines should not be subject

to EUCL charges, it is no accident that the rules as adopted

do not apply EUCL charges to competitively provided public

payphones. When one considers the policy reasons for the

•

Commission's decision to exclude public payphones from EUCL

charges, it is plain that the Commission"s rationale applies

as strongly to the competitive public payphones which have

emerged today as to the tradi tional publ ic payphones which

existed at the time of adoption .

-9-



• At an early stage of its access charge rulemaking,

the Commission recognized that it would not be feasible to

apply EUCL charges to public pay telephones. First Recgn-
--:-

sideration Order at 703-04. The purpose of the end user

access charge is to recover the cost of an exchange loop

from the subscriber who uses that loop to make or receive

telephone calls:

The cost of a common line is attributable to the
user who has that line, which is dedicated to his
use and which remains available for his exclusive
use in sending or receiving any telecommunication
that can be transmi tted through the local dial
switch.

the public who happen to require the use of a payphone at a

payphone line is randomly distributed among those members of

dedicated to a single end user.

•
Id. at 688-89. A public payphone line, however, is not

Rather, use of the public

particular location. Accordingly, the Commission concluded

that the non-traffic-sensi tive ("NTS") costs of payphone

lines should be recovered in some manner other than by the

application of an EUCL charge. Id. at 703-04.

The Commission initially proposed to recover the NTS

costs of public coin telephone lines from a different type

of end user charge assessed on individual end user calls.

Id. However, the Commission concluded that such charges

realistically could be assessed only on end users who pay

for calls by putting coins in the box. L~. on "sent-paid"

•
calls. Si nce most payphone ca 11 s a re not sent-paid. thi s

-10-



• end user charge would fall disproportionately on a limited

class of end users. Id. at 704.11 Ultimately, the Commis

sion decided that these costs, alonq with other NTS l~~p

costs not recovered from EUCL charqes, should be recovered

from interexchange carriers, not end users, by means of the

carrier common line ("CCL") charge assessed on interexchange

carriers. First Reconsideration Order at 70S.

These considerations apply equally to competitively

provided public payphones. These public payphones are not

offered for the use of the premi ses owner or any other

particular subscriber, but for the use of the general

access charges from such end users than from the users of

traditional payphones. The inequity of recovering NTS costs•
public. Moreover, it is no easier to identify and collect

via end user charges on sent-paid calls is also the same.

Accordingly, the Commission' s policy rationale, as well as

the rules themselves, dictates that the NTS costs of compet-

itive payphone lines be recovered in the same manner as the

cost of "tradi tional" payphone lines by means of the

•

11 By contrast, in other situations where EUCL charges
apply to lines connected to telephones used by transient end
users, ~. telephones in hotel and hospital rooms, there is
a readily available means of apportioning EUCL charges among
all end users by adding a surchargee or incorporating access
costs in room charges. Therefore, the policy considerations
that led the Commission to exclude public payphones from
EUCL charges do not support simi lar exclusions for other
entities .
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• generally applicable carrier cornmon line charge -- and not

by EUCL charges.

III. THE REQUESTED RULING WILL NOT PREVENT
EXCHANGE CARRIERS FROM RECOVERING THE
INTERSTATE COSTS OF PAYPHONE LINES

~ •.J•• ,
~..--;:' ,

A clarification that EUCL charges are inapplicable to

all pUblic payphones will not prevent local exchange carri-

ers from recovering the non-traffic-sensitive ("NTS") costs

of public payphone lines which are currently being improper-

ly assessed EUCL charges. Under the access charge rules the

NTS costs of public coin telephone lines are recoverable by

non-dedicated loop facilities, is currently and can continue•
means of the carrier common line charge.

Investment in pUblic payphone lines, like other

•

to be assigned to the common line element. 47 CFR § 69.304.

The rules provide that any portion of the common line

revenue requirement which is not to be recovered via EUCL

charges and special access surcharges can be assigned to the

carrier common line element and recovered via carrier common

line charges. 47 CFR § 69.502. Thus, while local exchange
..

carriers must cease improperly recovering the NTS line costs

of competi ti vely provided public payphone lines via EUCL

charges, exchange carriers can recover such costs via

carrier common line charges, which are already being used to

recover NTS costs of traditional public payphone lines .

-12-



• CONCLUSION

As explained herein, the access charge rules do not

authorize recovery of the NTS costs of public payphone l~~es-....~..
in a different manner when the public payphone is provided

by a competi tor than when it is provided by an exchange

carrier. Further, the underlying policy considerations are

the same for both types of public payphones. Accordingly,

the Commission should grant this petition and rule that EUCL

charges are inapplicable to public payphones provided by

competitive payphone providers.~
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WIn addi ti on. the Commi ssion should order exchange
carriers to file revisions to their access tariffs to the
extent necessary to bring the tari ffs into conformi ty wi th
the Commission"s ruling. AT&T Co .. Petition to Rectify
Terms and Conditions of 1985 Annual Access Tariffs. Orde~,
DA 88-1406. released September 15, 1988. --- - ._--
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, JU~ I 3 191 12:.e \ r~O!'l EXEC. CUST. CONTACT
'."I

.luly ~ , :."1

.• oloutl1wlltlm Bell Telephone

"Thp. One to Ca11On" -

··1

•

•
.a. ..aQl~ 81aek
'Iafor..l c:oaplalnll and

.ublle ~:nquiri•• Itaftoh
Inloro••eltt Dlvl,ioft
eoaaOJl ~al·cJ..r: aUJea'U
r.d.ral Cnaaunloatloft& coaalaaton
2021 ••t~••t ••••. , aooa '202
•••blft9ton, D.C. 20554

•
Dear .1. Illack I

Us !tl. l'a"l 1V'"i.lilt.
K~11la.. Servico. CoapaDr

%(-'1.-0171D
lCo~lc;. of Jllfor..l CoaplGlnt

«ated JUD. 11, 1tt1

Thill. if: f'.poll•• ·to the lotio. of ll\tonul Coaplalht
o! .~. ~a\~ avaft'lli.~a, R111icoa SlrYi••, eo-panr,
'rookly.D, N~ tOft, conc.rnin, Soutb...taED 8811
Ttl.phoat 008P.01'. ('WB~) bll1in9 of the lD~.E.t.\. Ind
U•• , Co••c·n 1.in. (IUCL) char,•••

1"1, RI. ka•••rry, ar.a aaDa,.r-aacketlQI
.pok. with Kf. BYanv.lilta -ADd ~l.~v•••• hi.
RI.· ••rrr ••plained '''''. poalt1oft OD tbe
of IveL eh.~9.. •• Qutl£fte4 1ft tb. atteobed

Oft .lUD. 1:,
opeC-.tlO"I,
c:oqlalnt.
.ppllc.~1c·D

dOC:WUDt.

We trust .thl. provide. the inforaatloA Jou r.~i,. to
~••olve ttl. coaplelnt.

•
r. w. C'b•• thaa

Attachaellt



•
FEDERAL COtI«JIfICATIONS COMMISSIOII
~n Carrier Bureau
EntorceMDt Division

Into~ Complaintl and Publio Inquiries lranch
Suite 6202

Waabinaton, D.C. ~
202-632-7553

In Repl, Reter to:
63203

lC-91-o1710

•

•

Mr. Paul !vancelista
11111nl Depart-ent
"l111C011 Servloel CoIIpany
555 63rd Street
Brooklyn. lew York 11220

Dear "I'. Evancel1sta:

Thil Is in further reference to your informal complaint about COIIIDOn carr'ier
,ervloe.

In aooor'dance wlth the Commi,.ion's rules, the appllcable carrier should bave
sent to you a copy or ita investilation report filed with thls Comal.s10n
relardinl your complaint. The Branoh.has reviewed the fSle on th1800mplalnt
and II not prepared, on its own IIOtion, to reoonDend further CoIal••lon
aotion on tbil Intoraal complaint. Accordingly, this proaeed1nl 18 hereby
tenalnated, .rreotive lixty (60) day. from the date of thll letter. Unle••
the oomplalnt is pro,eauted further by the rUing or a forul aomplaint In
aooordance with section 1.721 of the Commission's Rules, _7 C.F.R. I 1.721,
within slxty (60) day. tram the date of this letter, section 415 of the
CoaDImioationa Aat (Act), 47 U.S.C. f -15, could oonstitute a bar to the
till"l of JUoh a formal complaint with the CoIIIn188ion or a oourt ot ee-petent
Juri.diction. Enclosed are instruotions for rUinS a torul COIIplalnt and a
copy or section "15 or the Act.

Thank you tor your inquiry.

I.
enetta R. P ts
enlor Indus lyst
nformal Complaints and Publio
Inquiries Branch

Entorcement Division
Common Carrier Bureau

Enclosures: IC8-FS-PORMAL
S8otloa 1115 of' the eo.unlcattOJl8 Act

cc: Southweat8rn Bell Telephone Company


